
1 | P a g e  
USC-RFQ-3402-TF   Amendment 2 

 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO SOLICITATION 

 

DATE: November 16, 2018 

TO: ALL VENDORS 

FROM: Tracy Fountain 

SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-3402-TF 

DESCRIPTION: Furnish, Deliver Screen Printed T-Shirts  

 

This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as 

stated herein. 

Item #1 Add to: SCOPE OF WORK / SPECIFICATIONS 

Bidders are required to be licensed with the University.  All licensing is submitted through IMG 

College Licensing.  Only submission by licensed bidders will be considered. 

Information on the process is located here: http://www.imgcollegelicensing.com/Licensing-Info.aspx  

 

 

OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW 

AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR QUOTE RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT QUOTE TO 

REJECTION. 

 

___________________________  __________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Name of Offeror 
 
 
___________________________ 
Date 
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